UNITED STATES COAST GUARD
BONAVISTA, NEWFOUNDLAND

. 24, July, 1950
1950 Files &02

RECEWED
From: Commanding Officer, 0G:Loran Transmitting Station, Bonavista, Nfld.
To: Commandant (0) -
Via: Ensign E. A. Duin, 4085, USCG
Commander, First Coast Guard District (o)

Subj: Commanding Officer; relief of.

The provisions of Article 7-1-25 A., CC Regs., have been complied with
in the relief of LTJG B. E. Wood by ENS R. A. Duin as Commanding Officer

of this unit.

B. B. WOD
Ind-=1 24 July, 1950
CGLTS, Bonavista, Hfld, Filet €02

Frod: E¥B R.A. Duin
To: Commandant (0)
Vias Commander, First Coast Guard District (o)

Le In & joint inepection of the station it was noted that in general
all buildings and equipment were in good operating condition. It was agreed
that the following items are in need of repair, replacement, or comstruction
and that steps should be taken to obtain necessary supplies and material

to complete such work: (1) Carage facilities are inadequate; only cne
pgarage exists st thie time, This garage is atteched to the engine room,
both needing a complete roof repair job. The present garage alsc needs a
new door. Due to the extremely high wind velocities whiih prevail at this
station during the winter months it is felt that the garage should be
fitted with a vertical-sliding overhead type door. In the fall of 1949
Commander, First Coast Guard Distriet contemplated providing authorization
to build a second larger garage on the concrete slab which already exists
on the esst side of the stetlion; however, to date this awthorlzation has
not been granted. A secomd garage would provide housing for both vehlcles
attached to the station and this iz belisved very necessary especially

in the winter months. (2) The main station load center is at presemt a
haphazard switehing arrangement located in the cramped space below the
staff building. 4 12 cirouit 220/110 3-wire panel has besn crdered and upon
its arrival it is planned to relocate the load center at an accesslble
position inside the staff building. (3) At present no road exists from the
main group of station buildings to the warehouse. Should the large truck
be used to transport heavy supplies to the warehouse, a hard bted road

would be needed. It is contemplated that stetion personnel will attempt
construction of such a road if the necessary amount of gravel can ba ae-
quired. (4) At present a definite fire hazard exists at this station. The
ground on which the stetion 1s built is of a peat composition and an
adequate supply of water is not presemnt; fire extinguishers are the only
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fire fighting equipment avallable. The only water supply 1s a small surf

seepage well located below the station warshouse. This water is used fnrH:;uniug

and sewage disposal purposes; however, should an emergency arise, it is felt

that & small portable pump and necessary fire hose to reach all station buildings £
should be made availsble. (5) The commanding officer being relieved states

that supplies procured from the United States are extremely slow in arriving.
It is hoped when logistics vessels are not availshle that ocean station vessels
be utilized as far ss practicable for transportation of supplies to Argentis,

24 No joint inventory of material and equipment wes conducted. Should
discrepancies exlst, a letter report will bé submitted within thirty days.

3. I relieve Lt(jg). B.B. Wood as commanding officer this date,

G . Do
9 Robert A, Duin

[nfed on O, U506 LTS Bonavista, Nfld.
tr to Commandant (o) dated 7/2L/50

file 602 o
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From: Commander, First Coast Guard District

To Commandant (0)

L]

-

Subj: Commanding Officer, USCG LTS, Bonavista, Nfld.j relief of

1, Forvarded, The following comment i& made on the points raised in
the besie loetter by the new commanding officer.

(a) Gerage Fecilities
Headguarters has instructed the Distrlet to construet no
new buildinge or make any mejor improvements at any of
the Newfoundland loran stations sines it is sxpectsad that
these =tations may be traneferred to Canada, The original
requast of the Commanding Officer to construet a temporary
shalter adjacent to sleeping quarters was disapproved as
baing to bazardous,

(b) Alterations to Electrical Svstems
Distriet files contain no informetion regarding the re=
location of the switeh pansl. Thie will be investigated

gince the station doee not have authority to make such
a change without Distriet mpproval.
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(o) Fire Pump:
Thare is not a suffieisnt supply of water at this stetion

for a fire pump. The following is quoted from m letter
to the Distriet Commender on 10 January, 1950:

*Unlass water is rationed the stetion well runs
dry in the summer and winter, The condition i= agera-
voted by an extremely dry summer or an axtremely cold
winter, The well is supplied by sufface seepage, thers
is no spring. TUnder ideal conditionz thers is suffi=
cient water for washing and toillet facilities, Thare
is no water available in event of fire,"

To develop & water supply that would be suffieisnt for
fire fighting purposes at this station would entail funds
in exoceae of the amount the District can afford. Further=
more, such a project ie not in keeping with Headquarters
instruetion regarding improvements as mentioned under (=)
above, It is felt that the only practicsl sclution is the
provision of an adequate supply of chemical fire extine-
guishere and the maintenance of a caraful fire wetch,

2. Ocean Station Vesasls are frequently used to carry supplies to
Argentia whan such ¢alls sre mads t0 that place.




